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NSW Education

21 April 2022

Aditi Coomar

Team Leader — School Infrastructure Assessment
Department of Planning and Environment

12 Darcy Street, Parramatta

Att: Nahid Mahmud - Senior Planning Officer

Dear Ms Coomar,

New Liverpool Primary School (SSD 10391) - Response to Request for
Information

Subject to direction from DPE officer Nahid Mahmud, SINSW is no longer
required to respond to the request for information dated 1 April 2022.

Please feel free to contact me on Alejandra.rojasl@det.nsw.edu.au or 0428 080
050 should there be any other matters in relation to that request.

Yours sincerely,

. Digitally signed by
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Alejandra Rojas
Manager, Strategic Planning

NSW Department of Education
Level 8, 259 George Street Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 33 Sydney NSW 2001 T 02 9273 9200
www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au
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